From: [Redacted]@nhs.scot

Sent: 09 December 2024 09:23

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: HTlI Waste Tonnage & Destinations

So yes, | raised this with Tradebe [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] because being honest | would be concerned about correct segregation. Although that
there were very limited issues raised via the PAA process (other than GGC) and those that were a problem all went to Wrexham until resolved.

Thanks
[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

[OUT OF SCOPE]

From: [Redacted]@tradebe.scot >

Sent: 06 December 2024 11:41

To: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >

Subject: HTI Waste Tonnage & Destinations

Hi [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]
Below is the list of HTI tonnages and destinations for 2024 (so far)

Best Regards

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]
Clinipower Bristol  633.65
Tradebe Fawley 615.88
FCC Millerhall 226.44
Tradebe Wrexham 1,248.91

From: [redacted]@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>
Sent: 07 January 2025 11:17



To: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >

Cc: [redacted]@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >
Subject: RE: POPs in Institutional Mattresses

Importance: High

Hi [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] /all,

[OUT OF SCOPE]

Unfortunately [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] is off at the moment and | cannot discuss this with her.

| have to be honest, | am surprised by this — so we are presenting the mattresses as yellow (in a yellow bag and tagged as yellow for incineration) but
this doesn’t mean they are going for incineration? That’s like saying we will present anatomical wiva bins as yellow (yellow lid and tagged yellow for
incineration) but they are not sent for incineration?

| checked a cons note for UHH they had mattresses collected 06/12/24 — so the EWC is 180103 and the component is hazardous infectious waste, |
do see in the colour they have stated orange, however we have presented as yellow stream so | don’t understand how they can change this if we are
telling them its infectious/contaminated waste? So have they been contaminating all their loads by putting infectious contaminated waste through
their shredders? Is that waste not then going to Impact recycling?

| can assure you that all our mattress requests to Tradebe are classed as foam contaminated mattresses (Il have attached a copy of the PO for the
UHH Dec request) — | have had numerous conversations/emails with [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] on the mattress disposal for NHS Lanarkshire and
he is fully aware they are all presented as yellow contaminated and to go for incineration — | can pull emails if required, the whole reason our
description on the PO’s say foam contaminated is because [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] requested they say this to ensure they go for correct
disposal.

All our mattress bags are yellow, even at our community sites — we do not have orange mattress bags.

NHS Lanarkshire have always disposed of mattresses as yellow/contaminated/infectious (even before my time) clinical staff will condemn them as
contaminated and go with the highest risk to ensure correct and safe disposal.

We have never put mattresses out via out general waste contractor, we have always used our clinical contractors.

Is there an update from Sepa or is there a rate from Tradebe for the mattresses to be disposed of via incineration as we have quite a build-up on our
sites? Although the cost element, from my perspective, this should remain the same rate as is, but for Tradebe to discuss with NP and request a
price change for that to then be brought to each health board for discussion and approval.



Await updates -
UHW have 10
onsite as of
31/12/24. UHM
have 13 onsite

as of 31/12/24.
Contacted each acute to confirm how UHH have 21
many mattresses they currently have onsite as of
UHM, UHW, UHH Per master list onsite for disposal. Mattress n/a email 9.32 31/12/2024 | 31/12/24. Ongoing with NSS/Assure/Sepa

We also have a couple of community hospitals with a couple of mattresses for uplift.

Surely Tradebe still have a requirement to collect the material and dispose of it, so should work collaboratively with the customer on an outlet plan
to ensure minimal to no detriment to service and the patients of NHS Scotland?

Thanks,

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

For all Waste Enquiries, please contact: Waste.Management@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk
For all Technical Enquiries, please raise request on PSSD Helpdesk

NHS Y-Y
“— ' m
Lanarkshire
From: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >
Sent: 06 January 2025 09:32
To: [redacted]@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >
Cc: [redacted]@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >
Subject: RE: POPs in Institutional Mattresses

Hi [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)],


mailto:Waste.Management@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk

[OUT OF SCOPE]

We’ve discussed this previously with [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]. Presenting mattresses in yellow bags does not mean they are automatically sent
forincineration. Tradebe have also confirmed consignment notes from Lanarkshire haven’t stated/requested incineration historically. Board call off
contracts with Tradebe state foam mattresses will be taken to Queenslie for alternative treatment i.e. shredding.

The potential POPs within mattresses/covers are the main issue. We have confirmation from active framework suppliers that their products do not
contain POPs, however we cannot confirm the same for off framework spend and are working with Boards to collate data.

We have been instructed that until we receive further guidance from SEPA, Tradebe are not permitted to collect any mattresses.

It may be worth asking staff to check whether mattresses are definitely contaminated, as opposed to automatically sending these to Tradebe, as
there could be an opportunity to route these through your general waste stream in the meantime.

If we do revert back to sending mattresses to Tradebe, these could be presented in orange bags to prevent any confusion around how these are
disposed of.

Kind regards,

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]
[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]
[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]
National Procurement

NHS National Services Scotland
Email : [Redacted]@nhs.scot

Mobile : [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

—_

From: [redacted]@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>

Sent: 27 December 2024 13:36

To: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >

Cc[redacted]@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk;[Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >
Subject: RE: POPs in Institutional Mattresses



Hi [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] /all,

[OUT OF SCOPE]

If we are tagging them and presenting them as yellow/incineration then surely Tradebe should be disposing of them as we present?
| have pulled the data from April 23 to March 24 (see attached) happy to pull all data from April 24 to present if required.

Just let me know if you require anything further — all boards are probably in same position but we now are starting to get a build-up of mattresses on
our sites.

Can Tradebe not provide a cost for incineration treatment if the current cost doesn’t cover this?
Thanks all,

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

Sent: 19 December 2024 14:06

To: [redacted]@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>

Cc: [redacted]@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >
Subject: RE: POPs in Institutional Mattresses

Thanks [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]
The only issue with that is that we now are aware that Tradebe are not incinerating these mattresses. You might just want to go back to them to
check that process.


mailto:Waste.Management@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk

So [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] has asked for a financial year 23/24 data if that is ok.

[OUT OF SCOPE]

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

From: [redacted]@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>
Sent: 19 December 2024 10:16
To: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >

Cc[redacted]@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk;[Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >
Subject: RE: POPs in Institutional Mattresses

Morning [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] /all,
[OUT OF SCOPE]

Thanks for the below, [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] is currently on leave at the minute (will not return till after new year) to discuss with but | know that
NHS Lanarkshire dispose of ALL mattresses via the clinical waste route, they are all yellow bagged/tagged and put out for disposal via incineration.

Regarding numbers, do you want me to pull the data from Jan 24 to present on the number of mattresses disposed within Lanarkshire?

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

Attachment
[Redacted: Section s.33(1)(b)]



mailto:Waste.Management@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk

From: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >

Sent: 19 December 2024 15:24

To: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [redacted]@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>

Cc: [redacted]@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >
Subject: RE: POPs in Institutional Mattresses

Hi [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)],

Further to [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]’s email, | can confirm Tradebe are not incinerating mattresses, these are being shredded at Queenslie, in line
with Board call off contracts.

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

Sent: 19 December 2024 10:11

To: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [redacted]@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>; [redacted]@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot
>; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >;
[Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >;
[Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >

Cc: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >;
[Redacted]@nhs.scot >

Subject: RE: POPs in Institutional Mattresses



Thanks [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)].

So why don’t we go with financial year? 23/247? But happy to take thoughts on that!
Thanks

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

From: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >

Sent: 19 December 2024 10:04

To: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [redacted]@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>; [redacted]@lanarkshire.scot.nhs.uk>; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot
>; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >;
[Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@gjnh.scot.nhs.uk>; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >;
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

Hi [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] — could you suggest a timescale over which we can count the number of mattresses uplifted by Tradebe, then we will
be providing comparable data . Thanks, [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

NHS Tayside

The Cottage, Royal Victoria Hospital, Jedburgh Road, Dundee. DD2 1SP

Telephone: [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] | Internal Ext: [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] | Mobile: [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

[Redacted]@nhs.scot
Monday to Friday 08:00-16:00

From: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >
Sent: 21 January 2025 15:08




To: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >
Cc: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >
Subject: Re: Mattress disposal issue

Hello
Be interesting to see what Tradebe's proposal was for these, as [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] was adamant they could not send these to incineration.

Its an expensive option, but would agree with [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] that its the best option.

Regards
[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]
NHS Grampian

Tel: [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]
For waste information, please see NHSG Intranet: Sustainability, Compliance & Risk

Reduce, Reuse & Recycle. Register with WARP-IT
SAVE PAPER - Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary

From: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >

Sent: 21 January 2025 14:57

To: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >
Cc: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >

Subject: Re: Mattress disposal issue

Thank you, [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]; that is really helpful.

Kind Regards
[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]
[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]


http://nhsgintranet.grampian.scot.nhs.uk/depts/FacilitiesandEstates/SustainabilityComplianceRisk/Pages/SCARHomePage.aspx
http://www.warp-it.co.uk/nhsgrampian

Royal Infirmary of Edinburgh, 51 Little France Crescent, Edinburgh, Eh16 4SA

( [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]
[Redacted]@nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]
Reduce, Reuse & Recycle. Register with WARP-IT
NHS Lothian Values: Care and Compassion |Dignity and Respect |Quality | Teamwork | Openness, Honesty and Responsibility

From: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >

Sent: 21 January 2025 14:44

To: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >
Cc: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >

Subject: RE: Mattress disposal issue

Hi [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

So the incineration option is | would suggest your option here. The ban in terms of Tradebe processing is not from the incineration side its from the
shredding (AT) which would release the POPs into the environment. Happy to be challenged but | would suggest you pay the additional to get that
mattress incinerated.

Thanks
[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

Climate Change, Sustainability, and Environment
NHSScotland Assure

NHS National Services Scotland

Tel: [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] [Redacted]@nhs.scot |

O

We are NHS National Services Scotland. We offer a wide range of services and together we provide national solutions to improve the health and
wellbeing of the people of Scotland. Find out more in our NSS Strategic Framework 2024-2026.



http://www.warp-it.co.uk/nhsgrampian
https://www.nss.nhs.scot/media/5355/nss-strategic-framework-2024-to-2026.pdf
http://linkedin.com/company/nhsnss
http://twitter.com/nhsnss

From: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >

Sent: 21 January 2025 11:45

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >; [Redacted]@nhs.scot >
Cc: [Redacted]@nhs.scot >

Subject: Mattress disposal issue

Good morning, [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

A mattress was recently sent by mistake from a site in Lothian to Tradebe for disposal.

We obviously infringed current guidance for this; consequently, a non-conformance was raised, but we were also given the option to pay an
additional charge (£95.03) for incineration of the mattress.

Although you and | would both agree that the current ban is placing pressure on the operational team due to a lack of storage space on the sites and
breach of the site permit, the easier option would be for site leads to opt to pay additional fees and get rid of the mattress via clinical stream. | felt,
however, compelled to question the suggested incineration option because the immediate ban for disposal via clinical waste stream is related to the

likelihood of POPs emissions into the environment from the incineration process.

In response to my inquiry, Tradebe stated that NP had received a proposal for an acceptable alternative disposal. In essence, Lothian has been given
26 days to let them know if we would pick up the mattress from their location or approve its incineration.

Given that we await additional disposal advice from SEPA and NSS, this is a difficult decision to make, and | would appreciate your support on this.
Many thanks for your advice in advance.

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

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot >
Sent: 28 November 2024 09:57

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted] @gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >
Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted] @gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot t>;

[Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >
Subject: RE: Follow up query on Clinical Waste - for 9.30am today

Hi [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] /FMQ Team,
Please find attached a note regarding the Tradebe situation.
Best wishes,

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

Population Health Directorate
P, | Scottish Government

’ ‘ Riaghaltas na h-Alba
N

gov.scot

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot >

Sent: 28 November 2024 07:15

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted] @gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >

Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted] @gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >;
[Redacted]@gov.scot >; Director of Population Health <Directorofpopulationhealth@gov.scot>; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >
Subject: Follow up query on Clinical Waste - for 9.30am today

Importance: High

Hi [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]


http://www.warp-it.co.uk/nhsgrampian
mailto:Directorofpopulationhealth@gov.scot

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] /team

In our FMQ prep meeting last night the FM asked for a specific note explaining exactly what the accusation is over the £5 million bailout and what the
money was for (e.g. was it due to the fire, how does it relate to the contract etc).

Please can you provide this by 9.30am. If it would be helpful talk this through do give me a shout on teams.

Many thanks
[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]
First Minister’s Questions Team
Scottish Government, St Andrew’s House

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot >

Sent: 27 November 2024 11:46

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted] @gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >

Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted] @gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >;
[Redacted]@gov.scot >; Director of Population Health <Directorofpopulationhealth@gov.scot>; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >
Subject: RE: NHS Overview FMQ - for 10am tomorrow

Hi [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] , FMQ team -

Please see an updated NHS Overview FMQ with responses to comments on the waste lines ([Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] also copied here), and
additional briefs of immunisation and obesity drugs as noted below.

With best wishes,
[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot >
Sent: 27 November 2024 09:37
To: [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >


mailto:Directorofpopulationhealth@gov.scot

Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted] @gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >;
[Redacted]@gov.scot >; Director of Population Health <Directorofpopulationhealth@gov.scot>; [Redacted]@gov.scot >

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
Sent: 26 November 2024 16:07

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >
Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot

[Redacted]@gov.scot >; Director of Population Health <Directorofpopulationhealth@gov.scot>; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >
Subject: RE: NHS Overview FMQ - for 10am tomorrow

Thanks [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

I’ve done some minor editing and have attached a copy. My main outstanding query you’ll see on the section about clinical waste — grateful if policy
leads can pick up my comments there (and happy to chat if that’s helpful).

| also understand that there’s some new information about teenage immunisation rates. I’ve copied in [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] who can hopefully
provide some information on this. Again, if we can get a short background note and top lines on this that would be appreciated.


mailto:Directorofpopulationhealth@gov.scot
mailto:Directorofpopulationhealth@gov.scot

Would be grateful if we can have an updated brief for 10am tomorrow (Wed).

Thanks
[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]
First Minister’s Questions Team
Scottish Government, St Andrew’s House

[OUT OF SCOPE]

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot >
Sent: 26 November 2024 10:27

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted] @gov.scot >

Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted] @gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >
Subject: NHS Overview FMQ

Good morning

Aware that the NHS overview brief will come later today so wanted to flag a couple of media stories for inclusion please. Can we have short
background entries on each explaining the detail of the story being referenced and some lines for FM to take on each.

26 Nov

Daily Record 5 £5m bailout up in smoke THE SNP government is under pressure to explain why a multinational company hired to dispose of NHS
waste was "bailed out" with millions of taxpayers' cash. Spanish-owned Tradebe signed a £120million contract in 2019 to dispose of hazardous
waste, including human remains, from every hospital, GP surgery and pharmacy in Scotland.

[OUT OF SCOPE]

Many thanks
[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]



[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]
First Minister’s Questions Team
Scottish Government, St Andrew’s House

Attachment
TRADEBE SITUATION

27 November [Daily Record]: Labour's health spokeswoman Jackie Baillie said: ‘It must
explain why the decision was made to spend this [E5m] money, and open up the books on the
contract decision process, so lessons can be learned from this unfortunate saga.’

o Details of the additional payments to Tradebe were set out in a letter from NSS to

Baillie last month.

Gordon Beattie, director of National Procurement at NHS National Services Scotland, said
[Quote]: "Scotland’s clinical waste infrastructure experienced significant challenges
following the unexpected administration of NHS Scotland's previous clinical waste contract in
2018.

o "However, following a thorough procurement process, a hew framework contractor
was appointed in 2020, and substantial progress has been made in re-establishing
stability and efficiency in the supply chain.

o "Further resilience measures were required in 2021 due to the loss of processing
facilities and an interim commercial arrangement was established.

o '"As aresult, these resilience costs were short-lived and ensured the uninterrupted
continuation of Scotland's critical clinical waste supply chain achieving best value for
NHS Scotland”

[Redacted: Section s.33(1)(b)]

NHS SCOTLAND CLINICAL WASTE

27 Nov - Frank McNally MP raised issue at PMQs




26 Nov [Daily Record] Gov under pressure to explain why company hired to dispose of NHS waste was "bailed
out" with £56m of taxpayers' cash. Spanish-owned Tradebe signed £120million contract in 2019 to dispose of
hazardous waste, including human remains, from every hospital, GP surgery and pharmacy in Scotland.

29 Sep: [Mail on Sunday]: Clinical waste to go to England and Wales for incineration being stored illegally at a
site in Shotts, Lanarkshire by contractor Tradebe Healthcare due to processing backlog.

Follows collapse of previous contractor in 2018 when clinical waste, including body parts, was left for months,
unprocessed and unrefrigerated.

Clinical waste disposalis an essential service for the NHS - without it the NHS could not operate.
= The contracts for clinical waste disposal are between Tradebe and NHS Health Boards, and not the Scottish Government.
= NHS National Services Scotland manages the contract on behalf of Health Boards.
= The decision to accept higher costs for a temporary period, which has come to end, was a commercial decision made by NHS Health
Boards.

Health Boards decided to fund those temporary costs from their own budgets — the Scottish Government did not provide any funding for this

purpose.
= However, the decision ensured the continuation of a service which is essential to NHS Scotland.

CLAIMS OF ILLEGALLY STORED WASTE

We expect all NHS bodies to comply with their legal waste obligations.
= |tis a matter for SEPA, as the enforcement body, to determine whether they are doing so.
= SEPA have stated that they [QUOTE] "remain satisfied with the actions of Tradebe and the appropriate and responsible management of
healthcare waste in Scotland.”

SEPA is the independent environmental regulator and this is a matter for them, not for this government.

= SEPA had given the NHS and Tradebe allowance to use the ecopark to station vehicles before driving them to England and Wales from March
2023.

=  SEPA have confirmed that this enforcement position was deemed withdrawn in November 2023, however [QUOTE] ‘On review, it has become
evident that the effect of withdrawing the transfer application was not clearly communicated to Tradebe, who continued to operate in
compliance with the previous position’.

=  SEPA have accepted that Tradebe and NHS National Services Scotland were operating under the reasonable expectation that there was no
change to the enforcement position issued in March 2023.




NHS SCOTLAND CLINICAL WASTE
26 November [Daily Record] The government is under pressure to explain why a multinational
company hired to dispose of NHS waste was "bailed out" with £5m of taxpayers' cash. Spanish-
owned Tradebe signed a £120million contract in 2019 to dispose of hazardous waste, including
human remains, from every hospital, GP surgery and pharmacy in Scotland.
29 Sep: [Mail on Sunday]: Clinical waste to go to England and Wales for incineration being stored
illegally at a site in Shotts, Lanarkshire by contractor Tradebe Healthcare due to processing backlog.
Follows collapse of previous contractor in 2018 when clinical waste, including body parts, was left for
months, unprocessed and unrefrigerated.

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

Health Boards decided to fund those temporary costs from their own budgets - the Scottish Government did not provide any funding for this

purpose.
= However, the decision ensured the continuation of a service which is essential to NHS Scotland.

CLAIMS OF ILLEGALLY STORED WASTE
85% of NHS Scotland'’s clinical waste is treated in Scotland. The remainder is sent to England and Wales
as there is no facility licensed to treat it in Scotland.

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




= SEPA have accepted that Tradebe and NHS National Services Scotland were operating under the reasonable expectation that there was no
change to the enforcement position issued in March 2023.

SEPA have stated that they [QUOTE] "remain satisfied with the actions of Tradebe and the appropriate and responsible management of
healthcare waste in Scotland."

[OUT OF SCOPE]

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot

Sent: 28 November 2024 09:18

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot; Alan Morrison ; [Redacted]@gov.scot
Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot; [Redacted]@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Follow up query on Clinical Waste - for 9.30am today

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] ,
[Redacted: Section s.33(1)(b)]
[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] | [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] | Health Infrastructure and Sustainability Division | Scottish Government | T [Redacted:
Section 38(1)(b)] | BR St Andrew’s House, 1 Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG

From: [Redacted]@gov.scot >

Sent: 28 November 2024 08:52

To: [Redacted]@gov.scot >; Alan Morrison <Alan.Morrison@gov.scot>; [Redacted]@gov.scot >
Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot >; [Redacted]@gov.scot >

Subject: FW: Follow up query on Clinical Waste - for 9.30am today

Importance: High

Good morning [Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)] ,


mailto:Alan.Morrison@gov.scot

The FMQ Team has requested additional information regarding clinical waste (as per email below). Specifically, the FM asked for a specific note
explaining exactly what the accusation is over the £5 million bailout and what the money was for (e.g. was it due to the fire, how does it relate to the
contract etc).We would be grateful if you could provide a response by 9:20 am this morning.

Best wishes

[Redacted: Section 38(1)(b)]
Population Health Directorate

W ‘ Scottish Government
Riaghaltas na h-Alba
N

gov.scot

TRADEBE SITUATION

[Daily Record] Labour's health spokeswoman Jackie Baillie said: ‘It must explain why the
decision was made to spend this money, and open up the books on the contract decision
process, so lessons can be learned from this unfortunate saga.’
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
following the unexpected administration of NHS Scotland's previous clinical waste contractin
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



